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Thank you for choosing A-1 Carolina Chimney Masters.

The chimney located in the home at 238 Chesapeake Rd, Cameron, NC 27326 has been
brought up to code and is now safe to burn in.

Before burning in the new fireplace there are some processes that need to be followed to
ensure proper curing of the new refractory fireback panels that were installed inside the
fireplace. That process is as follows:

Burn for 30 minutes

Allow the panels to cool, 4-5 hours
Burn again for 30 minutes

Allow the panels to cool, 4-5 hours
Burn again for 45-60 minutes
Allow the panels to cool, 4-5 hours
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At this point the fireplace is ready to be used. Some additional information on fireplace use
is stated below.

The suggested size of your fire should be no more than 3 logs, 12-14 inches in length and 6
inches in diameter, burning at full burn of 1500° to 2200°.

Please ensure that a cleaning is performed annually to maintain the integrity of the fireplace
and to maintain the warranty.

Sincerely,
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Matthew Pompey

Owner



